

Barcelona, Catalunya, Spain • +491727432643

•tristanszesik@hotmail.de • linkedin.com/in/tristan-szesik

I am highly motivated to learn and constantly score points through daring and creative thinking.

My hands-on experience in strategic consulting and communication is enhanced with theoretical thinking from my undergraduate in B.A. combined with my Management Master's degree in Sustainability and Innovation. I have brought my core values of teamwork, empathy and reliability to all challenges and will do so in all future endeavors.

Professional Experience

EADA BUSINESS SCHOOL

Top ranked Spanish Business School with unique leadership development courses.

01/2020 – 07/2020

Barcelona, Spain

Sustainability Project Consultant for Ship2B – reported to Project Tutor

- Established a start-up network engagement strategy (including an online platform mockup with Figma) for a leading start-up accelerator in Spain as part of the Master Thesis.
- Developed an impact measurement and KPI collection tool to increase financial sustainability.

CURACON GMBH

German consulting agency focusing in health and welfare in the Top-20.

09/2017 – 11/2017

Ratingen, Germany

Strategic Management Intern – reported to Head of Strategy

- Created three market and competition analyses: Estimation of potential target markets, ROI and environment.
- Drafted performance evaluations, which lead to successful completion of projects and increased efficiency.

ENZWEILER & PARTNERS

Communication management consultancy firm covering strategy, transformation and crisis.

11/2016 - 04/2017

Cologne, Germany

Student Assistant to Management – reported to Principal Partner

- Carried out strategical, administrative and tax duties, such as preparation of proposals, creation of tenders, appointment organization, annual financial statements for tax purposes.
 - All tenders were accepted and resulted in a total revenue of 100,000 euros for the company.
- Trained new employees and created structured guidelines, which led to faster process completion.

ANDREE CONSULT GMBH

Leading German hospital consultancy, specializing in strategic management in healthcare.

02/2016 - 04/2016

Siegburg, Germany

10/2014 - 07/2019

Traineeship Strategy and Restructuring – reported to Strategic Head

- Identified key performance data analyses: Inclusive of competitive sphere, market share and market potentials.
- Analyzed demographic development in Germany, which impacted strategic planning decisions of clients.

Education

Management Master in Sustainable Business and Innovation09/2019 – 07/2020EADA BUSINESS SCHOOLBarcelona, Spain

Bachelor of Science Business Administration / Economics

UNIVERSITY OF COLOGNE Cologne, Germany

Languages: German (native), English (fluent), Spanish (intermediate)

Additional Information

Affiliations: Tennisclub Gut Buschhof e.V – Board Member (Leader of Youth Department, 04/16 - 04/19). **Certifications:** Sustainability Club Member at EADA; Tennis teacher certificate (C- level, competitive sport).

Technologies: Design Thinking; Figma; "DRG-Reporter" (data analysis tool); Scrum; SPSS; Excel; R.

Awards: "Business@school" Winner (The Boston Consulting Group); Bonn Triathlon finisher (154th out of 900).

Date of birth / Nationality: 10.10.1995 / German

